



CROCKER & CROCKER, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PATRICK D. CROCKER

patrick@crockerlawfirm.com

January 7, 2011

Steven C. Reed, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street
Jefferson City, MO 65102

RE: Alliance Group Services, Inc.
File No. XD-2011-0185

Dear Mr. Reed:

We are the attorneys for Alliance Group Services, Inc. ("AGSI"). On December 30, 2010 the Missouri Public Service Commission ("Commission") issued an *Order Directing Notice* in the above captioned matter indicating that Commission Staff filed a motion requesting that AGSI's certificate of authority and accompanying tariff to provide interexchange telecommunication service in the State of Missouri be cancelled. Objection or request for hearing is due by January 10, 2011.

We hereby respectfully request a ten (10) day extension until January 20, 2011 to provide additional time for AGSI to respond to the Motion and Order.

We thank you in advance for the professional courtesy rendered to our client and our firm in this regard.

Very truly yours,

CROCKER & CROCKER, P.C.

Patrick D. Crocker

PDC/pas